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STATE OF NEW YORK T 3 35 6
STATE TAX COMMISSION & g
In the Matter of the Petition (h/ / ;7/
/—___-‘
VN e Gk 1 Az%g%ﬂ(ggg J98D, e CO§NIANI AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING
name and style of V.L.FALOTICO & OF NOTICE OF DECISION
ASSOCIATES : BY (CERTIFIED) MAIL

For a Redetermination of a Deficiency or
a8 Refund of Unincorporated Business.
Taxes under Article(s)23 of the
Tax Law for the (Year(s) October 31,
1961 and 1962

State of New York
County of Albany

Rae Zimmerman, being duly sworn, deposes and says that
she is an employee of the Department of Taxation and Finance, over 18 years of
age, and that on the 23rd day of August , 1971, she served the within
Notice of Decision (or Determination) by (certified) mail uponArthur F.X.
Henricksen, FEsqg. . .
(representative of) the petitioner in the within

proceeding, by enclosing a true copy thereof in a securely sealed postpaid

wrapper addressed as follows: Arthur F. X. Henricksen, Esq.
120-10 Queens Boulevard

Kew Gardens, N.Y. 11415
and by depositing same enclosed in a postpaid properly addressed wrapper in a
(post office or official depository) under the exclusive care and custody of
the United States Post Office Department within the State of New York.
That deponent further says that the said addressee is the (representative
of) petitionmer herein and that the address set forth on said wrapper is the last

known address of the (representative of the) petitioner.

Sworn to before me this

¢ —~
Y, )
23rg day of August y 1971, /é/ MML&\

i
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This was sent to the wrong address on

December 15, 1970. 1t would be regarded
as a closed casge by vou.

Enc.

From Edward Rook
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STATE OF NEW YORK
. STATE TAX COMMISSION

In the Matter of the Petition
of
VINCENT L, FALOTICO, JOHN L. CORNIANT AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING
and JOHN H. KLINGE, d/b/u the firm OF NOTICE OF DECISION
name and style of V.L.FALOTICO & ASSO. BY (CERTIFIED) MAIL
For a Redetermination of a Deficiency or
a Refund of Unincorporated Business,
Taxes under Article(s) 23 of the

T for the (Y :
lgglLagndor196§ (Year(s) oOctober 31,

State of New York
County of Albany

Joyce S. Van Patten s being duly sworn, deposes and says that
she is an employee of the Department of Taxation and Finance, over 18 years of
age, and that on the j5thday of pDecember » 1970, she served the within
Notice of Decision (or Determination) by (certified) mail upon y_1,. Falotico
and Associates (representative of) the petitioner in the within

proceeding, by enclosing a true copy thereof in a securely sealed postpaid

wrapper addressed as follows: v, 1. rFalotico & Associlates
26 Court Street
Brooklyn, New York

and by depositing same enclosed in a postpaid properly addressed wrapper in a
(post office or official depository) under the exclusive care and custody of
the United States Post Office Department within the State of New York.

That deponent further says that the said addressee is the (representative
of) petitioner herein and that the address set forth on said wrapper is the last

known address of the (representative of the) petitioner.

Sworn to before me this \ S / / '
1;’?&1@ OfDe;e' 21’ 7, » 1970 "{;ék} Q< /s z"/ ﬁi/,‘/ /é;//
i s . / ; o /f/ / B
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STATE OF NEW YORK
.STATE. TAX COMMISSION

In the Matter of the Petition

of
VINCENT L. FALOTICO, JOHN L. CORNIANIL AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING
and JOHN H. KLINGE, d/b/u the firm OF NOTICE OF DECISION
ngme and style of V.L. FALOTICO & ASSO. BY (CERTIFIED) MAIL
or a Redetermmatlon “of a Deficiency or

a Refund of Unincorporated Busines:s

Taxes under Article(s) 23 of the

Tax Law for the (Year(s) october 31, @
19601 and 1962

State of New York
County of Albany

Joyce S. Van Patten » being duly sworn, deposes and says that
shé is an employee of the Department of Taxation and Finance, over 18 years of
age, and that on the 15th day of December » 19 70, she served the within
Notice of Decision (or Determination) by (certified) mail upon J. Hendrickson, Esg.
(representative of) the petitioner in the within
proceeding, by enclosing a true copy thereof in a securely sealed postpaid

wrapper addressed as follows: J. Hendrickson, Esd.

c/o Frederick J. Ludwig, Esd.

60 E. 42nd Street

ew York, K New York 1001
and by depositing same enclosed 1n a postpai&q properly addressed wrapper in a
(post office or official depository) under the exclusive care and custody of
the United States Post Office Department within the State of New York.
That deponent further says that the said addressee is the (representative

of) petitioner herein and that the address set forth on said wrapper is the last

known address of the (representative of the) petitioner.

Sworn to before me this

) 7S D e
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STATE OF NEW YORK
STATE TAX COMMISSION

In the Matter of the Petition
of

VINCENT L. FALOTICO, JOHN L. CORNIANI DECISION
and JOHN H. KLINGE, 4/b/u the firm :
name and style of

V. L. FALOTICO & ASSOCIATES

for a Redetermination of a Deficiency or

for Refund of Unincorporated Business Taxes :
under Article 23 of the Tax Law for the
fizcal years ending October 31, 1961 and :
1962

Taxpayers petitioned for a redetermination of a deficiency or
for refund of unincorporated business taxes under Article 23 of the
Tax Law for the fiscal years ending October 31, 1961 and 1962. A
formal hearing was held before Francis X. Boylan, Hearing Officer,
in the offices of the State Tax Commission in the City of New York
on November 12, 1969. The petitioners appeared through J. Hendrickson,
Esq. and the Income Tax Bureau was represented by Edward H. Best,
Esq., (Alexander Weiss, Esq. of counsel).

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The issue in this case is whether income derived from the
business activities of a partnership engaged in the practice of
engineering is subject to unincorporated business taxes when some
member partners are not registered as professional engineers.

2. Taxpayers are partners of an engineering firm. Only Mr.

: Falotico was a licensed engineer under the laws of New York..

3. An audit of the petitioners' tax returns for the years in
question resulted in a determination that the business activities of
the petitioners constituted the carrying on of an unincorporated

Vﬂ \ business. Accordingly, the partnership was issued a notice of
o, deficiency in the amount of $2,082.69 unincorporated business tax
plus interest for fiscal year 1961, file #P-1409 dated November l,

1963, and $3,868.91 unincorporated business tax plus interest for

.
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the fiscal year 1962, file #P-1409 dated March 28, 1966.

L. Taxpayeré filed the equivalent of a petition for redeter-
mination of the assessment for fiscal year 1961 on February 6, 196},
more than ninety days after issuance of the deficiency. They filed
the petition for redetermination of the assessment for fiscal year
1962 on June 2, 1966.

5. Section 7202 of the Education Law prohibits the practice
of engineering except by qualified engineers and architects duly
licensed in New York. Section 7207(2) of the Education Law provides
that engineers may only engage in the general practice of such
activities in New York in partnership form where all members thereof
are licensed in this state as either architects or engineers.

DECISION

A. The equivalent of a petition for redetermination of the
assessment for fiscal year 1961 was untimely filed.

B. The business activities of the taxpayers constitute the
carrying on of an unincorporated business within the meaning and
intent of Article 23 of the Tax Law and the resulting income is
subject to the unincorporated business tax.

C. The notices of deficiency are sustained and the petitions

are denied.

DATED: Albany, New York STATE TAX COMMISSION
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AD 53 (6/69)

DEPARTMENT OF TAXATICN AND FINANCE

. MEMORANDUM
Mr, Edward Rook
T0 ! Secretary to the State Tax Commission OFFICE: Income Tax - Albany
FROM : Louis Etlinger DATE : August 4, 1971

SUBJECT: V. L., Falotico & Associates

; I am sending you a copy of the transcript of the Formal Hearing
|
|

in the above matter as requested in your memorandum of August 2,

1971,

T 2 /%/J (%//ﬂ/;
~ _M1d8uls Etlinger ,

Principal Income Tax/Examiner

FEW : MMR

Attached: Transcript
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In the Matter of the Petition
of
V. L. FALOTICO & Associates,

for a Redkernmination of a
Deficiency or for Refund of
Unincorporated Business Taxes
under Articles 16A and 23 of
the Tax Law for the Years 1959
and 1960.

APPRARANCES :
FRANCIS X. BOYLAN, Hearing Officer

ALEXANDER WEISS, Baq.
Trial Counsel

J. HENDRICKBON, ESQ.
60 East 42nd Street
New York, N. Y.
FORMAL HEARING held at the office of the State Tax

Commission, 80 Centre Street, New York, N. Y. on

November 12, 1969 at 1:3C p.m.,

A. Nathansonr Hearing Reporter




[ 5

MR. BOYLANs ~his is a formal hearing
pursuant to the provision~- of the Tax Law when an
application for revision .- refund has been denied
or where a petition has been made under Article 23,

The format of the hearing normally is
that the Department puts in its prima facie case which
is usually a matter of documentary evidence.

where the petitioner is present, or
there is a witness, the petitioner or his witness,
of course may testify or documentary or other
evidence may be put in for the petitioner.

It does not appsar that there will be
any witnesses at the hearing today, so I do not have
to speak of the right of cross-examination, because
the attorney knows that. Very often it is felt
even when the petitioner is represented that so
much has already been written to state what his
position is that it is not necessary for him to do
anything much further at this time, so I will caution
you against that, and anyi:ing you want to be considered
as evidence should be put :n the record.

The appearanc=s have been noted informally.

Mr. Hendrick:_.u, do you want to make an

open. ing statement?




MR. HENDRICKX: Nt Afier reviewing the
file I have concluded tha=- we have no further evidence
to submit to the Department. We understand its position
Oﬁr position is contrary. It appears that the issue
that is presently before this Board is a Juestion of
law, namely, the construction of Bection 7209 of the
Education Law. It is a purely legal cquestion in our
judgment, and accordingly - was going to ask that we
be permitted to submit a :vief on this point.

MR, BOYLANs ~r. Weiss, do you want to
make an opening statement?

MR, WBISS: I have a few remarks that I
wish to make as to the procedural aspects of this
matter. The Notice of Hearing appears to indicate
the years to be 1959 and 1960, that is, the fiscal
years ending October 31. There appears to have been
inadvertently omitted the year ending October 31,
1962, and I shall ask Mr. Hendrickson if he will
stipulate that the notice of hearing also covers that.

MR. HENDRICKS8ON: I would so stipulate,
but before doing 80 ~- my records do not appear to

be complete. I was going to raise that point myself.

Does it appear we have filed any applications for
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redetermination with resp- t to those years?
MR, WEIES: +Y.u filed timely applications.
MR. BOYLAN: Mr. Hendrickson, what years
do you have petitions for?
MR. HENDRICKSON: 1959, 1960, 1962. I
have an irdcation in the file.
MR, WEISS: There was a preliminary
hearing covering 1959 and 1%60. The assessment for
1962 iz dated March 28, 1966.
MR. BOYLANs There is no question about
1962, Can I take care of 1961 on the same basis?
MR. WEISS: %hat is what I am trying to find
MR. BOYLAN: I suggest we go ahead on
the years already stated. Do you want to put in
your papers on 1959, 1960 and 19627
MR. WEISSs:s All right, I will do so.
Pirst, I have the notice of additional
assessment for the fiscal year ending October 31, 1959
which is submitted in eviZunce.
MR, BOYLAN: .iotice of Additional Assessment

is marked DEPARTMENT'S EX.::iBIT A.

MR. WEISS: ~he same for the next fisca. veur



ending October 31, 1960 i: offered in evié@nce.

MR. BOYLAN: ﬁXHIAIT B is the &daditional
assessment for the year 1960. The first is also
dated Pebruary 14, 1963,

MR. WEBISS: Next I offer the notice
of deficiency for the fiscal year ending October
31, 1962,

MR, BOYLANs Notice of deficiency dated
March 28, 1966 for the year 1962 is DEPARTMENT'S
EXHIBIT C in evidence, and related Statement of
Audit changes for that year dated March 28, 1966
is DEPARTMENT'S BXHIBIT C-1 in evidence.

MR. WEISS: I now offer Application for
Revision or Refund for the year 1959.

MR. BOYLAN: Accepted in evidence as
EXHIBIT D. Application for revision or refund
sworn to 25 March 1963. Application for revision or
refund as to the year 1960 sworn to 25 March 1963
accepted as EXHIBIT B in evidence.

MR, WEBISS: And denial of the applicaticn
for both those years dated November 20, 1964.

MR, BOYLAN: DEPARTMENT'S BXHIBIYT F.

It contains a statement of explanation as to the

Department’'s position on the application for revision




or redetermination submiiled up to that time.

MR, WRISS: - submit now Demand for
Hearing covering those tw. years.

MR. BOYLAN: It is dated December 11,
1964 as to the years 1959 and 1960. DEPARTMENT'S
EXHIBIT G in evidence.

MR. WEISS: Application for revision
or redetermination dated 25 March 1963.

MR. BOYLAN: Accepted as DEPARTMENT'S
EXHIBIT H.

MR, WEISSs I have notice of determination
covering the year 1961 dated November 4, 1963, but
as to that I don't know if there was any application
made for revision. Application for revision made
covering the fiscal year 1961 received on February 6
1964. The time from November 4, 1963, the date of
the assessment, to February 6, 1964 apparently is
not timely. It was over three months. You had
ninety days in which to object to it which would
have been before February 4, 1964 when we received
the application. In any case, it was on the wrong
form. We don't use that form any more. Unless

Mr. Hendrickson concedes i is untimely -w



MR. HENDRICEZN: I couldn't make such
a concession,

MR, WRISS: . offer assessment covering
the fiscal vear 1961 together with statement of audit
changes.

MR, BOYLAN: Notice of det;cigncy dated
November 4, 1963 is DEPARTMENT'S EXHIBIT I and Statement
of Audit Changes dated February 26, 1963 DEPARTNENT'S
EXHIBIT I-1.

MR. WBISSs I offer protest of taxpayer
on FPorm IT-113.

MR, BOYLAN: Application submitted to do
the work of a petition for fiscal year October 31, 1961
sworn to 30 of February 1964 received Pebruary 18 1964.
There is an earlier receipt dated February 6. As to
this the Department's po;ition is it wasn't timely.
However it is received n; Bxhibit J.

MR, WEI88: BStatement of Audit Changes
was dated February 26, 1963. Actual Notice of Determination.
was dated November 4, 1963.

I have appli-:tion for revision as Lo that
year although it designat- the wrong year as ending
October 31, 1962, but the =mount is8 correct. That was

filed May 24, 1963 which i: some time after Noveu




80 this application was £::ad ibng after thé not;ioe
of determination so as to he year 19861 it was unuw“
filed.

MR, BOYLANs Tou raise the question of
timeliness as to Exhibit I and I-1?

MR, WEISSs Also 1562.

ﬁa. HENDRICKSON: Was there a denial of
the two applications?

MR. BOYLAN: Would you reserve on that
until Mr. Weiss finishes the documentary presentation?

MR, HENDRICKSON: Yes. |

MR. WEISS: I don't see an appiication
based on the assessment L‘.'or the yeaxr 10-31-62 as
ever having bean made so 1962 is not properly before us,
f don't think. I have demand for hearing covering
years 1959, 1960, 1961, 1962 and 1963 filed Peb. 1, 1966.

MR. BOYLAN; As to Exhibit J it was
typewritten as the fiscal year ended Oct. 31, 1964
then written over in ink by someone on behalf of the
petiticner to read '1961°'. Y¥You have an asaessnent
of $2225.58 Bxhibit I and is creited for the year L9861
and the strike-over is intended, so this particuliar
Exhibit J is referrable to the year 1961,

MR, WEISS: 6o that applicacion was

presature. It was based on statement of audit changes
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rather than the notice of -mtermination.

MR, BOYLAN: 7That may be. Do you have
any other papers?

MR. WEISS: Apparantly we don't have
applications for the other years mentioned in this
demand for hearing.

MR. BOYLAN: Demand for Bearing on its
face 1959, 1960, 1961, 1962, 1963, 1964, denied by
the State Tax Commission January 12, 1966; it is
dated January 29, 1966 and carried a departmental
legend saying that a Form IT-114 was previously
filed for fiscal 1959 and 1960. No other
applications have been denied. This will be
Department's Exhibit X.

MR. WEISS: Also letter dated March
25, 1963 to the taxpayer stating that the application
for revision filed for fiscal 196)1 may not be recognized
since the statement of audit changes is merely a
proposed change.

MR. BOYLAN: Exhibit L.

MR, WRISS: Those are all the

jurisdictional papers I will submit.




MR. BOYLAN: r‘iave you any papers to submit?

MR. HENDRICKSON: None whatsoever.

We are not Questiorning the assessment
per se, the figures; we are questioning the rationale
or law.

MR. BOYLAN: What do you have on the
fiscal year ending 19617

MR. HENDRICKSGN: A copy of the application
for revision or refund. It appears to refer to
the year ending Octcber 31, 1961 where the figure 2
has been stricken out.

MR. BOYLAN: That is already on the
record.

po you have anything else?

MR. HENDRICKBON: Nothing else.

MR. BOYLAN: Do you have any papers
to put in by way of evidence?

MR. HENDRICKSON: Just a letterhead
of the taxpavers.

MR. BOYLAN: I will swear you in and
ask you several questions.

ARTHUR F. X. HENDRICKSON, having been duly sworn

by the Hearing Officer, t—stified as folicws:




Q what dc you know about that letterhead?
A This is part of the legal file
on this case of Frederick J. Ludwig, attorney of
record for the taxpayer and it was obtained from
V. L. Falotico & Associates at the inception of the
application. It is the letterhead used by V. L.
Falotico during the years the assessment has been
involved.
What years are you speaking of?
1959, 1960, 1961.

This letterhead goes back to 19597

> O P O

Yes. We requistod it to show
how they were doing business at that time.

Q when?

A My conversation with Mr. Ludwig
is he requested it when he was retained along with
other material.that dealt with a description of -~

Q Mr. Hendrickson, what I am trying
to find out is when this was submitted and what
representation has been made about what period it
refers to. After all, ii is just a piece of paper.

A Of courze. It's the one used
by V. L. Falotico and Mr. Ludwig was 8o advised.

Q Mr. Lucrig told you that someons

at v,

L. Palotico tolad was the letterhead for

S R




tha£ time?
& Specific:”ly Vincent Falotico.
MR. WEBISSs =<hat letterhead was used
since then coveri:z all the years?
THE WITNESS: I couldn't say all the year.
I know the partnership discontinued 1965.
There are some individuals who left before 1955
so this obviously is not the letterhead for
that period. Mr. Corniani's name was always
on there as an associate,
MR, BOYLAN: If you are to testify on any
other matters, I wish you would do it now.
THE WITNSSS: I didn't intend to now.
MR. BOYLAN: Petitioner's Bxhibit 1 in Evidence.
BY MR. WBISS:
Q Was Mr. Corniani licensed to practice
engineering in the State of New York?

A No, he wasn't.

Q Or anywhere elsa?
A No. He's a graduate of the X.Y.U.

Engineering School. Mr. Falotico was a professicnal

engineer,
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Q Mr. Falotic was the only licensed
Vaww P englneer in the 'irm during Suese VERLDS T

& I would lik- to help you out, yes, it
appears that Mr. Corniani was naﬁ licensed, but he
held a B.8. in Mechanical Engineering from N,Y.U.,
obtaining same in 1936, These are taken from the
notes in the legal file. The sane individual was
exempted, according to my notes, from the Board
of Bducation Part 1 and ? and never did bother to
take Part 3.

Q Mr. Corniani was not licensed in the

State of New York during iiese ymars to practice

engineering?
A No.
5 Q Was there another partner by the name

of 'Kling’, the third partner?

A I know there was a Mr. Kling -- no,
John Kling died in 1964. Yes, he wasn't a pro-
fessional engineer.

Q What did Fal . ico do?

A I did not ini-nd to offer any avidence

on this. This is a matte: of law, sir.

MR. BOYLANs =“r. Hendrickson, do you wish




to be excused from testifying?

THE WIT.LIHSS : Yes.

MR, BOYLAN: I swore you in because you
wanted to offer that exhibit, but in these
circumstances sinre you do not wish to
testify --

THE WITNESS: I want to help you out as
much as possible.

BY MR. WERISS:

Q If I were to say that the work of V. L.
?alotico & Associates iinvolved the practice of
professional engineering --

A I will not characterize their work
beyond saying that V. L. Palotico to my knowledge
based on the records was a professional engineer

licensed by the State of New York.

Q Mr. Falotico as an individuml?

A Correct.

Q what about the partner?

A I could not *+ell you beyond what I have

said. I don't want to sp—ak in the form of argument,
sir.

MR. BOYLAN: I understood you (o say
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that you did not ¥znt tb testify at &ll,
80 which is it? i you want to testify ox
do you not?

THE WITNES8: No.:.-

MR. BOYLAN: Do you wish to put material

into the record in the form of a brief?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. BOYLAN: Do you have any other material
to present?

THE WITNESS: It is our position that
there is no section in any state law which prohibits
a professional engineer from doing business in the
form of a partnership.

MR. BOYLAN: With one licensed engineer?

THE WITNESS: Correct. 8Section 7209
speaks of doing business as a corporation.

MR. BOYLAN: You say that this partnership
practicing a profession can be accorded the status
under the unincorporated business law by virtue of
the fact that one partne: is a professional.

THEWITNESS: There is no pronibition i

the Education Law to carrving on such & business.

MR. BOYLAN: (s this business an engineer.i




profession?

THE WITNESS: Yes. one of the outstanding
and most reputable firms in the nation.

MR, WEIS8s Do you know -- ?

THE WITNESS: Are you going to have me
testifying again?

MR, WEIS8s Yes., If you know.

MR. HENDRICKSON: I am not testifying here.

MR. BOYLAN: He is not testifying, Mr. Weiss.

MR. WRBISS: Will you then concede that Mr.
Corniani was held out as a licensed engineer?

MR. HENDRICKSON: That's right. I put the
letterhead in. What we have before the hearing
has been stated by him, that we have a partnership
' where the principal member, V. L. Falitico is a
licensed professional engineer. He has an associate
and partner one not licensed. The question we raise
is we feel that that partnership can carry on this
profession and there is no prohibition in the
Education Law prohibitin¢ it. Accordingly, the
basis of these assessmenis is wrong. They have bean

looking at the Education Taw which pertaias to

corporations.
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MR, WEISS: Mr., Hendrickson, are you aware
of the Bdward J. Losi case and other similar cases
that are before the courts?

MR. BOYLAN: I cannot allow you to question
him if he is not a witness.

Axe you offering this paper, Mr. Weiss?

MR, WEISS: No, I want to ask Mr. Hendrickson
about a matter that is presently in litigation which
involves the same issue.

MR, BOYLAN: Are you talking about a stipulation
as to the facts?

MR. HENDRICKSON: Are you asking me if I am
awvare of that decision in that case?

MR, WRISS: VYes.

MR, HENDRICKBON: I will say that I am,

MR, WRISS: What was the decision?

MR. HENDRICKSON: It is not applicable to
this case at all.

MR, BOYLAN: Are you going to submit a
memorandum, Mr. Weiss?

MR. WBISS: Yes.

MR. BOYLAN: Do yc: want to submit &

memorandum, Mr. Hendrickeo:n

MR. HENORICKSON: was.




MR, WEIS8: The cé~a I am referxring to is
in the macter oi Rdward J. Losl against Janes E.
Allen, Jr., Commissioner »f BEducation, 267 New York
sub 2nd, 493, decided January 18, 1966, holding
the Commissioner of Bducation was correct in having
sustained the determination of the State Board of
Examiners of Professional Engineers and Land
gurveyors in accepting its recommendation that
the petitioners be censured and reprimanded. The
petitioner was a firm of engineers not all of whom
were licensed in the State of New York.

MR. BOYLAN:; We can read the case, Mr.
Weiss.

You have thirtydys to put in a wemorandum,
Mr. Hendrickson,

MR, HENDRICKSON: Fine, I appreciate it.

MR, WEISS8: I will put one in in response.

MR. BOYLAN: lnyihing else?

MR. HENRICKSON: No.




| pﬂu 5"567/;2 (ol — 7/ e/

Coveiy fw gaﬂw 7S oo

(9 ﬂwz% tvEe  pegell e ﬂﬁt/z;w.‘("'u_f Jarc,_“.‘.a 77“_

mﬂ;@f;ﬁz ér

) @J‘ZMX% ///ZAN/?%WMJQ
/M 21 %‘ e fﬂ_,,/ % M/éa_e_u)/ o PP e _

B TAe pipinetiTige o Copfe i oo ey
e F— rionida., H Lerezy A A Pren , T
S o kg, . o2 a\? P e “’f’ Coccwaed * T

Foe % Wzéc—w Cﬁ%ﬂ%r’/‘éy/ aj\,/éw“/v—;_









X. HENRIKSEN

ATTORNEY AT LAW®

ARTHUR F.

120-10 QUEENS BOULEVARD

KEW GARDENS,

N. Y. 11415

Hon, Fdward Rook

Secretary

New York State Tax Commission
State Campus

Albany, N.,Y. 12227
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ArtHUR F. X, HENRIKSE\W

ATTORNEY AT LAW

BOULEVARD 8-8000
BOULEVARD 8.4030
AREA CODE 212

120-10 QUEENS BOULEVARD
KEW GARDENS. N.Y. 11415

July 23,1971

Hon. Edward Rook
Department of Taxation & Finance

State Tax Commission
Albany, New York 12227

Re: V., L. Falotico & Associates

Dear Mr, Book:

As I indicated to you by phone this morn-

- ing, I have not receive notification that a determination
by your Commission has been made. As your office is aware
since June of 1970 I have made calls regarding when a de-

. termination might be expected.

I understand that a determination has been
made, Your Secretary advised me of that this moraming, I
understand notification was forwarded to Mr, Ludwig,a
prior attorney,but was returned. The record of the Hearing
conducted by Mr. Francis Boylan in New York City will show
that I appeared for Falotico and Associates and that I
thereafter requested an extension of time to submit a brief,

It is my intention to seek judicial review of
any adverse determination and I would like to have a copy of
the determination,

Please advise.

Nery truly yours

LN

Mo

~Arthur F. X, Henriksen
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